














69. An exemplary claim chart comparing Apple’s MacBook Pro running Mac
OS X v.10.6.2 Snow Leopard and Photo Booth to a representative claim of the RE "911
patent is attached as Exhibit 12.

70. A sample iPhone 3GS is provided concurrently with this Complaint as
Physical Exhibit 4.

71. A sample of Mac OS X v.10.6.2 Snow Leopard and Apple’s iPhoto and
Photo Booth software, in this case running on an Apple MacBook Pro laptop computer,
are provided concurrently with this Complaint as Physical Exhibit 5.

XI. RELIEF REQUESTED

72. WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Apple respectfully requests

that the U.S. International Trade Commission:

(a) Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(B)(i) and (b)(1), with respect to
violations of Section 337 based on the importation, sale for importation, and sale after
importation, into the United States of Kodak’s digital imaging devices and related
software, and digital imaging devices and related software made on behalf of Kodak, that
infringe one or more claims of Apple’s *964 and RE *911 patents;

(b) Schedule and conduct a hearing on said unlawful acts and,
following said hearing;

(c) Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
§ 1337(d)(1), barring from entry into the United States all digital imaging devices and
related software made by or on behalf of Kodak, that infringe one or more asserted claims

of Apple’s ’964 and RE °911 patents;
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(d) Issue a permanent cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
§ 1337(%), prohibiting Kodak and others acting on its behalf from importing, selling,
marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transporting (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, infringing digital imaging
devices and related software that infringe one or more asserted claims of Apple’s 964
and RE *911 patents; and

(e) Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just
and proper based on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the

Commission.

Dated: April 15,2010

BWgusc‘ga” : V
Ani ”Desai

Patricia E. Chow

Patrick J. McCarthy

WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP
1300 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

Telephone: (202) 682-7000
Facsimile: (202) 857-0940

Matthew D. Powers

WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP
201 Redwood Shores Parkway
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
Telephone: (650) 802-3000
Facsimile: (650) 802-3100

Todd S. Patterson

WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 1600
Houston, TX 77002
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Telephone: (713) 546-5043
Facsimile: (713) 224-9511

Attorneys for Complainant Apple Inc.
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VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT

I, Boris Teksler, declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a),
under penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true:

1. I am currently Apple’s Director of Patent Strategy and Licensing. [am
duly authorized by Apple to verify the foregoing Complaint.

2. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, formed after a
reasonable inquiry, the allegations and other factual contentions of the Complaint are
well-grounded in fact and have evidentiary support, or, where specifically identified, are
likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation
or discovery.

3. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, formed after a
reasonable inquiry, the claims and other legal contentions set forth in the Complaint are
warranted by existing law or by a good faith, non-frivolous argument for extension,
modification, or reversal of existing law, or by the establishment of new law.

4. The Complaint is not being filed for any improper purpose, such as to

harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.

Executed this | 3™ day of April, 2010 / é‘ Z"ﬁ/\‘“‘—*—*——

Boris Teksler
Applé Inc.






